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Subject: 'Fwd: CGI / Heads of State
From: Andrew Shapirol |

Date: 3/13/09, 5:06 PM . -
To: Jake Sullivan| ]
; ' RELEASE IN PART
fyi 86
---------- Forwarded message =--------- *

From: Amitabh Desai ' |
Date: Fri, Mar 13, 2009 at 4:43 PM

Subject: CGI / Heads of State

To: andrew.,shapir

Dear Andrew, FYI, below are Heads of State (and some other senior
government folks) being invited (in our first round of invitations) to
the Clinton Global Initiative annual meeting on September 23~ 25, 2009.
These are sorted by country:

Albania . ;
Bamir Topi ' .
P:esxdent of the Republlc of Albanxa

Argentlna '
Cristina

Elisabet Ferné&ndez de Kirchner

President of the Argentine Republic . .

Australia
Kevin Rudd . )
Prime Minister of the Commonwealth of Australia

" Austria : ’ '
Werner Faymann
Federal Chancelloxr of RAustria

Bahamas
Hubert Alexander Ingraham
Prime Ministex of the Commonwealth of the Bahamas

Bahrain v
Hamad bin Isa Al-Khalifa
King of Bahrain

Bahrain
Salman bin Hamad Al-Khalifa
Crown Prince of Bahrain

Bahrain

Khalid bin Ahmed bin Mohamed Al Rhalifa

Minister of Poreign Affairs . °
Bahrain

.Khalifa bin Salman Al-Khalifa

-

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2011-03401 Doc No. C05929555 Date: 09/02/2016

B6
B6

B6

B6




Obt: d by Judicial Watch, In ia EOIA .
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State- Gase No. F-2011-03401" Do¢ No. C05929555 Date: 09/02/2016

Prime Minister of the Kingdom of Bahrain

Barbados -
. David J.H. Thompson
_ Prime Minister of Barbados

Belgium
Herman A.- Van Rompuy ’
Prime Minister of Belgium

‘Bosnia and Herzegovina
Haris Silajdzic
Member of the Presidency of Bosnia & Herzegovina

Botswana ¢
Fastus Gontebanye Mogae
Fmr. President of the Republic of Botswana

Botawana
Seretse Khama Ian Khama
President of the Republic of Botswédna

Brazil
Fernando Henrique Cardoso
Fmr. President of the Federative Rep of Brazil

Brazil .
Luiz Inacio Lula Da Silva
President of the Federative Republic of Brazil

Brunei
Hassanal Bolkiah
Sultan of Negara Brunei Darussalam

Bulgaria
Petar Stoyanov
Foxrmer President of the Republic of Bulgaria

Bulgaria
Georgi Parvanov
President of the Republic of Bulgaria

Burundi
Plerre Nkurunziza
President of the Republic of Burundi

Cambodia
Samdech Hun Sen
Prime Ministezr of Kingdom of Cambodia

Canada

Jean Chrétien
Former Prime Minister of Canada; Counsel
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Canada
Stephen Harper .
Prime Minister of Canada : '

Cape Verde
Pedro Pires
President of the Republic of Cape Verde

-t

»

Chile
Eduardo Prei Ruiz-Tagle

Former President of the Republic of Chile

. Chile

Ricardo Lagos
Former President of thé Republic of Chile

Chile . _
Michelle Bachelet '
President of the Republic of Chile

China
Jiang Zemin . .
Pormer ‘President of the People's Republic of China

China i . '

.Hu Jintao

Pres of the PRC; General Sec of the Comm Party

China
Wen Jiabao
Premier of the People's Republic of China’

Colombia
Andrés Pastrana Arango
Former President of the Republic of Colombia

Colombia
César Gaviria , .
Formex President of the Republic of Colombia

A

Colombia
Alvaro Uribe Velez
President of the Republic of Colombia

Costa Rica . .
José Maria Figueres Olsen
Former President of Costa Rica; CEO

Costa Rica ' :
Oscar Arias Sanchez ;
President of thé Republic of Costa Rica

Croatia
Stjepan Mesic
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President of the Republic of Croatia
Czech Republic '

Vaclav Havel

Former President of Czech Republic

Czech-Rephblic '
Véclav Klaus
President of the Czech Republic

Denmark )
Poul Nyrup Rasmussen
MEP; Frm Prime Minister of the Kingdom of Denmark

Denmark
Anders Fogh Rasmussen
Prime Minister of the Kingdom of Denmark

Dominican Republic
Leonel Fernindez Reyna
President of the Dominican Republic

BEgypt
Mohammed Hosni Mubarak
President of the Arab Republic of Egypt

Egypt
Gamal Mubarak
Son of the President of the Arab Republic of Egypt

Estonia
Toomas Hendrik Ilves
President of the Republic of Estonia

Ethiopia . .
Meles Zenawi
Prime Minister of the Fed Dem. Rep. of Ethlopla

EU
Jose Manuel Durao Barroso _
President of the European Commission

EU
Javier Solana .
High Rep for the Common For & Security Policy

Finland
Martti Oiva Kalevi Ahtisaari .
Former President of Finland; Chairman/Founder

Finland
Tarja Kaarina Halonen
President of the Republic of Finland

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Depaﬁment of State Case No. F-2011-03401 Doc No. C05929555 Date: 09/02/2016




Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2011-03401 Doc No. C05929555 Date: 09/02/2016

France
Jacques Chirac
Former President of the French Republic

France
Nicolas Sarkozy
President of the French Republic

Georgia
Mikheil Saakashvili . :
President of the Republic of Georgia

Germany
Gerhard Schroder
Pmr, Chancellor of the Federal Rep. of Germany

Germany
Helmut Josef Michael Kohl '
Former Chancellor of the Federal Rep. of Germany

Germany
Angela Merkel _
Chancellor of the Republic of Germany’

Ghana
Jerry John Rawlings_
Former President of Ghana

Ghana
John Evans Atta Mills .
President of the Republic of Ghana

Greece
Constantine Simitis
Former Primé Minister of the Hellenic Republxc

Greece
Karolos Papoulias
President of the Hellenic¢ Republic

Greece
George Andreas Papandreou .
President of Socialist Int'l; President of PASOK

Gren&da
Tillman Thomas
v Prime Minister of Grenada

Guatemala,
Alvare Colom Caballeros
President of the Republic of Guatemala

Haiti
René Préval
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President of the Republic of Haiti

Haiti )
Michéle Duvivier Pierre-Louis
Prime Minister of the Republic of Haiti

Hong Kong
C. H. Tung .
Frmr Chief Executive of the Hong Kong Spe Admin Re

Hong Kong
Donald Tsang
Chief Executive of the Hong Kong Sp. Admin Region

Hungaxy
L&aszl6 Sélyom
President of the Republic of Hungary

Iceland ’ .
6lafur Ragnar Grimsson

. President of the Republic of Iceland

Ireland
Bertie Aherxn
Former Taoiseach of Ireland .

Ireland
Mary Robinson
Former President of Ireland; President

Ireland
Brian Cowen
Taoiseach of Ireland

Ireland
Mary Patricia McAleese
President of Ireland

Israel .
Shimon Peres .
President of the State of Israel Vo "

Italy
Romano Prodi

Former Prime Minister of the It Republic; Founder

Italy .
Massimo D'Alema ‘ .
Fmr PM & FM of Italy; MOP; President

Italy
Silvio Berlusconi |
Pres. of the Council of Min of the Italian Rep
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Jamaica
Bruce Golding .
Prime Minister of Jamaica ' -

Japah
Taxo Aso
Prime Minister of Japan

Jordan
, Abdullah bin al-Hussein
King of the Hashemite Kingdem of Jordan

Jordan
Rania Al Abdullah _
Queen of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Kenya'
Raila Amolo Odinga '
Prime Minister of the, Republic of Kenya

Kuwait Sabah
Al-Ahmad Al-Jabir Al-Sabah
Emir of the State of Kuwait

Kuwait
Nasser Mohamad Al-Ahmed Al-Jaber Al-Sabah
Prime Minister of the State of Kuwait

Kuwait ) . =
Nawaf Al-Ahmad Al-Jaber Al-Sabah
Crown Prince of the State of Kuwait

" Kuwait
Mohammed Sabah Al Salem Al-Sabah
Dpty. PM & Min, For. Aff. of the State of Kuwait

Latvia
Valdis Zatlers
President of the Republic of matvia

Leegue of Arab States
Amre Moussa
Secretary General of the League of Arab States

Lesothp
Pakalitha Mosisili
Prlme Minister of the Klngdom of Lesotho

Liberia
Ellen Johnson-Sirleaf
President of the Republic of Liberia

Madagascar
Mar¢e Ravalomanana
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President -of the Republic of Madagascar

Malaysia
Abdullah Badawi
Prime Minister of Malaysia

Maldives
Maumoon Abdul Gayoom
Fmr. President of the Republic of Maldives

Maldives
Mohamed Nasheed
President of the Republic of the Maldives

Mali
Amadou Toumani Touré
President of the Republic of Mali

Malta
Lawrence Gonzi
Prime Minister of the Republic of Malta

Mauritius
Navinchandra Ramgoolam
Prime Minister of the Republic of Mauritius

Mexico
VicenteFox Quesada
Former President of the Dnited Mexican States

Mexico ’ ,
Brnesto 2edillo
Former President of Mexico; Director

Mexico
Felipe de JesGs Calderén Hinojosa e
President of the Onited Mexican States .

Monaco
Prince Albert
Sovereign Prince of Monaco

Montenegro
Filip Vujanovic
President of the Republic of Montenegro

Morocco
Mohammed, King of Moracco

Morocco
Abdeslam Jaidi
Consul-General of the Kingdom of Morocca

Mozambique

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2011-03401 Doc No. C05929555 Date: 09/02/2016




Obtained by Judicial VV_atch, Inc. via FOIA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2011-03401 Doc No. C05929555 Date: 09/02/2016

Armando Emilio Guebuza
President of the Republic of Mozamblque

Namibia
Hifikepunye Pohamba
' President of the Republic of Namibia

Nethexlands : N
Wim Kok
Min of State;Frm Prime Minister of the Netherlands

Netherlands
Jan Peter Balkenende
Prime Minister of the Netherlands

Netherlands
Willem-Alexander Claus George Ferdxnand
Prince of the Netherlands, Prince of Orange-Nassau

New Zealand
Helen Clark
Frmr. Prime Minister of New Zealand

New 2ealand “
Jennifer Mary Shipley
Frm. Prime Minister of New Zeland

New Zealand
John Key
Prime Minister of New Zealand

Nigeria
" Olusegun Obasanjo
Fmr. President of the Federal Republic of Nigeria

Nigeria
Umaruv Musa Yar'adua
President of the Federal Republic of Nigeria

Northern Ireland
. Martin McGuinness
First Deputy Director - _ .

Noxthern Ireland
Peter Robinson
First Minister of Northern Ixeland

Northern Ireland
Mark Henry Durkan
Party Leader, SDLP

ﬁorthern Ixeland

Gerry Adams
President of Slnn Féln
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Northexrn Ireland
Reg Empey
Minister of Employment and Learning

Norway
Gro Harlem Brundtland . .
Fmr PM of Norway: Special Envoy on Climate Change

Norway
Kjell Magne Bondevik
Former Prime Minister of Norway; President

Norway
Jens Stoltenberg
Prime Minister of the Klngdom of Norway

Norway
Crown Prince Haakon Magnus
HRH Crown Prince of Norway

Oman
. Qaboos bin Said Al-Said
sultan and Prime Minister of Oman

Oman
Yusuf bin Alawi bin Abdullah
Minister of Foreign Affairs

’Pakistan
Asif Ali Zardari
President of the Islamic Republic of Paklstan

Pakistan
Syed Yousaf Raza Gilani
Prlme Minister of the Islamic Republic of Paklstan

Papua New Gulnea
Michael Thomas Somare
Prime Ministexr of Papua New Guinea

Paraguay
Fernando Lugo
President of the Republic of Paraguay

Pexru
Alan Garcia .
President of the Republic of Pexu . M

Philippines
Gloria Macapagal-Arroyo
President of the Republic of the Philippines

Poland
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Aleksander Kwasniewski
Formexr President of the Republic of Poland

Poland
Lech Kaczynski
President of the Republic of Poland

Portugal
Jorge Sampaio .
Former President of the Portuguese Republic

Portugal
Anténio Guterres
Fmr. PM of the Portuguese Republic

Qata{
Hamad bin Khalifa Al-Thani
Emir of the State of Qatar

Qatar
Hamad bin Jassim bin Jabx Al-Thani
PM and Minister of Foreign Affairs of Qatar

Qatar .
Al Mayassa bint Hamad bint Khalifa Al-Thani
Daughter of H.H. the amir of Qatar

Qatar ,
Ahmad Abdullah Al-Mahmoud
Minister of State for Foreign Affairxs

Qatar
Mozah bint Nasser Al-Missned
consort of H.H. the Emir of Qatar

Romania ¢
Traian Basescu
President of Romania

Russia
Mikhail Gorbachev
Former President of the Soviet Union

Russia
Dmitriy Medvedev
President of the Russian Federation

Russia
Vladimir Putin ,
Prime Minister of the Russian Federation

Rwanda

Paul Kagame
President of the Republic of Rwanda
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Saint Kitts and Nevis
Denzil L Douglas
BPM of the Federation of Saint Kitts & Nevis

Saint Lucia
Stephenson King
Prime Minister of Saint Lucia

Saint Vincent & the Grenadines
Ralph Everard Gonsalves
Prime Minister of Saint Vincent and the Grenadines

Saudi Arabia
Abdullah bin Abdulaziz Al-Saud
Custodian of the Two Holy Mosques

Saudi Arabia
Adel al-Ahmad al-Jubeir ) .
Ambassador of Saudi Arabia to the United States

Saudi Arabia
Saud Al-Faisal bin Abdulaziz Al-Saud
Minister of Foreign Affairs of Saudi Arabia

Saudi Arabia
Turki AlFaisal Al Saud _
Fmr. Sauwdi Arabian Ambassador; Chairman

Senegal
Abdoulaye Wade
President of the Republic of Senegal

Siexrra Leone
Exrnest Bai Koroma
President of the Republic of Sierra Leone

Singapoxe
Lee Kuan Yew
Min Mentor & Frmx PM of the Republlc of Singapore

Singapore
Goh Chok Tong
Sr. Min ; Frm. PM of the Republic of Singapore

Singapore
Lee Hsien Loong
Prime Minister of the Republic of Singapore

Slovenia
Borut Pahor
Prime Minister of the Republic of Slovenia

South Africa
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Nelson Mandela
Former President of the Republlc of South Africa’

South Africa
Kgalema Motlanthe i
President of the Republic of South Africa

South Korea .
Lee Hong-Koo
Former Prime Minister of the Republic of Korea

Scuth Korea
Kim Dae-jung
Former President of the Republic of Korea

South Korea
. Lee Myung-bak
President of the Republic of Korea

Spain
José Maria Aznar
Former Prime Minister of the Kingdom of Spain

Spain
Felipe Gonzédlez Mérquez
Former President of Spain: Chair

Spain
Juan Carlos I
King of Spain

Spain
José Luis Rodriguez Zapatero
Prime Minister of Spain

Sri Lanka J
Chandrika Bandaranaike Kumaratunga :
Former Executive President of Sri:Lanka

Sri Lanka
Mahinda Rajapaksa )
President of the Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka

Sweden
Fredrik Reinfeldt
Prime Minister of Sweden

Switzerland
Hans'Rudolf Merz
Presdient of the Swiss Confederatxon'

‘Tanzania

Benjamin William Mkapa '
Fmr President of the United Republic of Tanzania
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Tanzania
Jakaya Mrisho Kikwete )
President of the United Republic of Tanzania

Timor
José Ramos-Horta
President of the Democratic Rep. of Timor-Leste

Tunisia

Zine El Abidine Ben Ali

President of the Tunisian Republic ~
Uganda

Yoweri Kaguta Museveni
President of the Republic of Uganda

Ukraine
Viktor Yushchenko
President of Ukraine

United Arab Emirates
Khalifa bin Zayed Al Nahyan
President of the UAE, Ruler of Abu Dhabi

United Arab Emirates
Mohamed bin Rashid Al Maktoum
Vice President, Prime Minister, & Ruler of Dubai

United Arab Emirates
Lubna bint Khalid Al Qassimi
Minister of Foreign Trade of UAE

United Kingdom
Tony Blair .
Former Prime Minister of the United Kxngdom

Onited Kingdom
Gordon Bxown -
Prime Minister of the United Kingdom

United Kingdom
Andrew Albert Christian Edward
Duke of York

United Kingdom
Prince Charles
Prince of Wales
United Nations
Kofi Annan
Chaixrman

United Nations
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Ban Ki-moon
Secretary-General

United States
George Walker Bush
Fxmr. President of the United States

W, . United States .
Jimmy .Carter
Former President of the United States

United States
George Herbert Walker Bush
Former President of the United States

United States
Michelle Obama’
First Lady of the United States

United States
' Barack Obama
President of the United States of America

Vatican City
Pcpe Benedict XVI

Vietnam
Minh Triet Nguyen
President of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam

Vietnam
Tan Dung Nguyen .
PM of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam

' Zambia
Bwezani Rupiah Banda
President of Zambia

Zimbabwe
Morgan Richard Tsvangirai '
Prime Minister of Zimbabwe

h
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